(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

{City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[J Pekur [ war [ man

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Spegcial Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HIUNNARN

300180289583

\i©
NARD

E.DEN




- Page 1 of 1

M.alave, Erin ’%6 DOD Mg\sw\

From: Charlotte Maietto [charlotte@]jadesignstudio.net]
Sent:  3aturday, May 01, 2010 8:23 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

FEIN: 01-0849279 J.A.DESIGNSTUDIO NEW ADDRESS 465 BRICKELL AVENUE SUIT 504
MIAMI FLORIDA 33131

**PLEASE NOTE TH CHANGE OF ADDRESS.
Charlotte Maietio

J.A, Design Studio, tnc.
400 Alton Road, Suite 2001
Miami Beach, FL 33139

T, (305) 815-0668

www jadesignstudio.net

b-‘§ Think before you print, help the environment.

‘This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or atherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If you have received
it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone
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